From: Craig Hatton <Craig.Hatton@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 22 August 2025 10:48:27 UTC+01:00

To: "Stuart Malcolm" <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Jasmine Bowring
(They/Them)" <Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk>

Cc: "Natalie Sharp" <Natalie.Sharp@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Sarah Little"
<Sarah.Little@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Network Rail Consultation Response DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke

Reeds Lane Sayers Common Hassocks

Some people who received this message don't often get email from

craig.hatton@networkrail.co.uk. Learn why this is important
OFFICIAL

Stuart,
Thank you for your email and apologies for the time taken to come back to you.

| appreciate you highlighting previous comments made in relation to the draft site allocations. The
improvements at Hassocks have been costed at £150,000 (updated) and therefore, based on a fair and
reasonable proportional distribution of the total costs on a per dwelling basis, we request a contribution
of £5,555 index linked from the application. We expect that this requested contribution would be in
addition to any contributions requested from WSCC regarding improving cycling and walking routes
from the development towards Hassocks station.

Kind Regards,
Craig

f ‘0,0 S Senior Town Planner
o Network Rail Property (Southern)
Office Address: 1 Puddle Dock, London, EC4V 3DS

NEtWﬂrkRa” E: Craig.Hatton@networkrail.co.uk
R M: 07849572119

|
F

My office days are: Monday, Tuesday and Thursdays

For Town Planning advice, please complete this Instruction Form and submit to
TownPlanningSouthern@networkrail.co.uk, following which your project will be assigned to a Town
Planner who will be in contact.

Advance Notice of Leave:

At Network Rail we work flexibly — so whilst it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response
or action outside of your own working hours
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From: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Jasmine Bowring (They/Them) <Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk>

Cc: Natalie Sharp <Natalie.Sharp@midsussex.gov.uk>; Sarah Little <Sarah.Little@midsussex.gov.uk>;
Craig Hatton <Craig.Hatton@networkrail.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Network Rail Consultation Response DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke Reeds Lane
Sayers Common Hassocks

You don't often get email from stuart.malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Jasmine

Thanks for these comments.

However, please could you also confirm what the required sum will be for this scheme
to contribute towards some identified improvements at Hassocks Railway Station. This
current application for 27 units is on one of five proposed site allocations around Sayers
Common that are earmarked for development in the Council’s District Plan Review —
although this is not currently formal policy. There is an expectation from the draft
allocation policies that each of these sites will make financial contributions towards the
provision of “improvements at Hassocks Railway Station”. In response to questions from
our planning policy team around likely contributions, correspondence from your

colleague Craig Hatton (also CC’d) on the 26t May 2023 set out that:

“Having considered current facilities and opportunities that need addressing, Network
Rail have determined that there is scope to improve the existing cycle storage and
access to these at Hassocks, Haywards Heath and Burgess Hill stations. Initial
costings suggest that these improvements would be up to £100,000. We would request
that this sum is included within the IDP and could be secured from development in close
proximity to these stations. | can provide further information as and when the Plan
evolves and Network Rail would like to continue to work with the Council to assist in the
preparation of the Plan where appropriate.”

Please could you therefore confirm that this project for the station improvements is still a
proposed development and what the latest cost estimates are for it. It can then be
established what the specific contribution requirement from this particular planning
application will be.

Many thanks

Stuart

Stuart Malcolm BA (Hons) Dip MA

Sustainable Communities Development Delivery Manager

Development Management
Mid Sussex District Council


mailto:stuart.malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk
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01444 477293
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MID SUSSEX
DISTRICT COUNCIL

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Jasmine Bowring (They/Them) <Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 29 July 2025 19:26

To: planninginfo <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Network Rail Consultation Response DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke Reeds
Lane Sayers Common Hassocks

OFFICIAL

FAO: Stuart Malcolm

Dear Planning,

Network Rail Consultation Response: DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke Reeds Lane Sayers
Common Hassocks

Thank you for consulting Network Rail on the above planning application.

Following a review of the application, I can confirm that Network Rail have no comments to make on the
proposal.

Thanks,

Jasmine.

Jasmine Bowring (they/them)
— ‘Jasmine’ is pronounced ‘jaz-MIN’ #MyNamels

N etWor k R a ’ I Town Planning Technician & Archway

Gender Diversity Co-Lead
v Network Rail Property (Southern)

London Puddle Dock
E: Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk
M: 07701274516
Equity, diversity and inclusion (EDI)
champion

Regular Working Hours: Mon-Thurs 8am — 6pm

At Network Rail we work flexibly - so whilst it suits me to email now, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours.
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For Town Planning advice, please complete this Instruction Form and submit to
TownPlanningSouthern@networkrail.co.uk, following which your project will be assigned to a
Town Planner who will be in contact.

Advance Notice of Leave:

I’m an EDI champion

)
: : ; <
Playing my partin creating a workplace where x
=
[&]

#EveryoneBelongs

*hkkkkkkhkkkhhkhkhhhkhhhkhkhkhhhkhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhkkhhhkhkhhhkkkkhkkkk

dhkkkkkkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkkhhhhkhhhkkhkhhhkhhhhkhkhkhhhhhd

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete
the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made
on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.
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The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure,
we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a
request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may
contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If
you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email
and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from
your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views
or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and
any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or
liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result
from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.
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